Upcoming Events:

12/05 6:00 is only meeting for potluck dinner.

12/7 10:00-2:00 Jessica Drugg teaching Laura Heine technique



Miami County Quilter's Guild Newsletter Volume 48 Issue 12 December 2024

Minutes November 7, 2024

Regina York, morning president greeted attendees and opened the meeting. The AM meeting had 41 in attendance including four new members: Jennie Miller, Terry Winters, Nadine Staver, and Roxie West. The PM meeting had 19 in members in attendance, 2 visitors: Rebecca Potter's sister, Toni Allison & Lacey Bostick's sister in law, Kirsten.

Member Updates: Connie Epp attended and is recovering well from her hip surgery. Regina is back! Lana Ramsdell had knee replacement surgery on October 21. Shasta's cancer has shrunk 25%. Diane Burnett has a new granddaughter. Brenda Craig has a new grandson her 1st great grandson.

There were no additions or corrections to the minutes. Helen Kennon moved and Diane Burnett seconded that the minutes be approved. The motion passed in the morning. In the evening, Cindy Toburen moved, Jeanne Ainsworth seconded.

Cee Kueser read the treasurer's report. The biggest expense this month was the retreat. The deposit was \$1726.72 with a previous deposit of \$2125.51. The cost of lodging was \$2994.95. The extra insurance was paid for equipment. The balance is \$17,619.18 with \$500 deposit from Holy Trinity making a total fund of \$18,119.18. Nancy Hart-Kline moved and Cindy Toburen seconded that the treasurer's report be approved. The motion passed in the morning. In the evening, Jonel Hammons moved & Brenda Craig seconded.

Correspondence: Panther Robotics sent a note thanking the guild for support of their group as they helped us with the quilt show. Three students from the beginner class and the kid's camp wrote a thank you to the guild.

Membership: Pins and directory books have been misplaced. The four new members were introduced.

Birthdays

1/3 Jackie Jarvis

1/3 Torrence Prigel

1/4 Kelly Stewart

1/11 Kate Hoover

1/12 Janna Renner

1/13 Patricia Noel

1/14 Beth Dawson

1/14 Joyce Geiger

1/15 Christine Ertz

1/16 Susan Scott

1/17 Dianna Cook

1/18 Carolyn Mounce

1/18 Sue Pierce

1/19 Brenda Mosley

1/20 Mary Buchman

1/20 Cheryl Fryatt

1/20 Ginger Vail

1/22 Ibby Burgin

1/27 Diane Burnett

1/27 Branda Jenkins

1/27 Teri Skelton

Programs: In December, there will be the holiday pot luck supper. Bringsomething blue, silver, or white for next years raffle basket. It does not have to be quilt fabric but it can be. No need for disaster quilt this month.

Community Service: Three bags of dog mats were taken Michelle Pixler to be finished & taken to vets in Osawatomie and Louisburg. If anyone is interested in making more Busy Buddies, contact Michelle Girard.

Cee Kueser showed some examples of the 2025 Opportunity Quilt. It is coming along (and will be beautiful). No updates on this years MCQG show.

Challenge: July is when we show our challenge quilts. This year you are asked to make something from a panel. Be sure to take a picture if you cut it up. It can be anything you want to make.

Block of the Month: Jane Drugg showed half square triangles with Christmas fabric. The block should measure 12 ½ inches. BOM winner in the morning was Diane Cook. PM winner was Jeanne Ainsworth.

Unfinished business: "Quilt and Quip" will be on November 21 from 10 to 3. Look on the Facebook page for The Miami County Quilt Guild. Just tap on the link, and it will take you to it. Regina reports that it is fun! You don't have to stay on the entire time. It will be the third Thursday of the month.

Jessica Drugg will be teaching the Laura Heine technique on December 7 from 10 to 2. Information was on the table.

KCQRF: Diane Burnett shared that our guild needs a coordinator for the guilds display. Think of someone to be the spot light quilter. Nominate someone who represents the guild and helps with our activities. There will be a form for this soon. Follow KCQRF Facebook and website. Things will be coming up in January. One January 6, you will be able to enter quilts and take classes. Probably sign up for job at the show in February. Many challenges this year. Women in Soccer. A line of fabric is available in some stores around town. Mini blocks designed by Everyday Designs – make an original design from little blocks \$10 fee to enter and can be other things besides quilts \$25 entry fee for judged quilts Artison and Master Lunch and learn lectures are planned. Our guild job is "judged quilts" Capping at 150 this year instead of 100. Cee mentioned that sitting with the judge can help the quilter learn about good quilts.

Birthdays continued

1/29 Madison Benz

A question was asked if husbands can help. It is up to the guild and sometimes people are made honorary members. Tall people are helpful!

New Business: Regina had information about printing raffle tickets for Opportunity Quilts. After much discussion, Lorna McCrea moved and Diane Burnett seconded that the guild go to Heartland Printing in Louisburg to get 5000 printed, stapled, but not scored. There is the hope that there will be enough tickets for three years. The motion passed in the AM. In the PM, a motion was made by Laurie Jacklovich & seconded by Brenda Craig.

Announcements: We have some new door prizes! Door Prize: Catherine Kane in the AM Rebecca Potter in the PM Name Tag: Cindy Toburen in the AM Jill E in the PM Food Pantry: Charlotte Bousman in the AM Ginger Vail in the PM

A quilt was found in the cupboard that had needed to be quilted. It had been started. Virginia Adams volunteered to finish it if there are not time constraints.

Lorna McCrea moved and Marilyn Barbour-Gray seconded that the meeting be adjourned in the AM. In the PM, Theresa Pritchard moved & Jessica Drugg seconded adjournment.

Show and Tell

Program: Jeanette Gadelman from Garnett presented Yo-Yo quilts for Christmas and had kits available for sale.

Respectfully Submitted, Pam Pearson, morning secretary Rebecca Potter, evening secretary Quilts on display at Paola Library:

Contact Joyce Geiger

December-Cee Kueser

Quilts on display at the Extension Office

Contact: Jerri Hefling

December- Chris Wheaton







